Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX

From: Sperl, Aldous <Aldous.Sperl@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 2:48 PM

To: Johnson, Lisa E AGRLEX

Subject: Re: Request for a meeting with the minister

Confirmed thanks!

From: "Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX" <Lisa.Johnson@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 at 2:47 PM

To: "Sperl, Aldous" <Aldous.Sperl@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Request for a meeting with the minister

Excellent let's confirm 5pm in room 325

Thanks
Lisa

From: Sperl, Aldous [mailto:Aldous.Sperl@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 2:46 PM

To: Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX

Subject: Re: Request for a meeting with the minister

5pm would work fine!

From: "Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX" <Lisa.Johnson@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 at 2:29 PM

To: "Sperl, Aldous" <Aldous.Sperl@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Request for a meeting with the minister

Hi Aldous

I will check with my MA as that is the Minister's only free time that day. Would 5:00pm work if I could move
another meeting?

Lisa

From: Sperl, Aldous [mailto:Aldous.Sperl@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 1:15 PM

To: Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX

Subject: Re: Request for a meeting with the minister

Hi Lisa,
Sorry to miss your call. | tried calling back but it wouldn’t let me through. Could we do Monday Nov 6 at noon rather

than 11:30 by any chance. Adam is tied up until noon that day. Cheers
Aldous
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From: "Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX" <Lisa.Johnson@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 at 1:12 PM

To: "Sperl, Aldous" <Aldous.Sperl@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Request for a meeting with the minister

Hi Aldous,

Minister Popham is available to meet on the following dates in our office, room 325.
Monday November 6™ at 11:30am

Thursday November 16 at 9:00am

Monday November 20 at 9:00am

Please advise what date and time work.

Thanks,
Lisa

From: Sperl, Aldous [mailto:Aldous.Sperl@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 12:51 PM

To: Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX

Subject: Request for a meeting with the minister

Hello Lisa,

On behalf of MLA Adam Olsen I’'m reaching out to set up a meeting with Minister Popham. Adam has a few things he’d
like to bring to her attention. Part of the meeting will also include the attendance of Ty James, of westcoast micogreens
who Adam believes can add a lot of value to the meeting.

Please let me know on a time that might work. Happy to meet in the minister’s office or in a room in the leg. If it's easier
to call to coordinate schedules please don’t hesitate. Thanks

Aldous Sperl

Chief of Staff | Office of Adam Olsen, MLA
Saanich North and the Islands
250-655-5601

Page 2 of 7 AGR-2018-81702



Johnson,

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Adam,

Lisa E AGRL:EX

Johnson, Lisa E AGRLEX
Friday, January 12, 2018 2:30 PM
s.17

FW: Happy New Year and Evergreen Cannabis

Minister Popham is available to meet
January 22 at 3:00pm or 3:30pm
January 26 at 1:30pm

Please advise what date and time works best for you.

Thanks
Lisa

From: "Popham, Lana" <L.Popham(@leg.bc.ca>

Date: January 12, 2018 at 10:59:52 AM PST

To: "Olsen, Adam" s.17

Cec: "Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX" <Jessica.C.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Happy New Year and Evergreen Cannabis

Hi Adam! 22

s.22

I’ll get something into my calendar for us to chat ASAP 522

.22 Copied Jessica so she can pop something into my calendar and confirm with you!
Happy New Year!
Lana

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 12, 2018, at 8:43 AM, Olsen, Adam Sl > wrote:

Happy New Year Lana!

I hope you got some well deserved time off over the holidays.

Do you have a few minutes to connect regarding Cannabis on ALR land. | am
getting inundated from the Stanhope proposal and would like to coordinate with
you if possible.

Thank you and see you soon!

Adam
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Jghnson, Lisa E AGRIL:EX

= ==
From: Johnson, Lisa E AGRLEX
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 8:56 AM
To: Smith, Jessica C AGRLEX
Subject: RE: Happy New Year and Evergreen Cannabis
Thanks

From: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

Sent: Monday, January 15, 2018 5:28 PM

To: Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX

Cc: Beale, William AGRI:EX

Subject: RE: Happy New Year and Evergreen Cannabis

Greg and Will are on this call please and thanks

From: Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX

Sent: Monday, January 15, 2018 4:13 PM

To: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

Cc: Beale, William AGRI:EX

Subject: RE: Happy New Year and Evergreen Cannabis

This will be a conference call on Jan 23 at 11:00am will either of you call in?

Thanks
LJ

From: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 11:03 AM

To: Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX

Subject: Fwd: Happy New Year and Evergreen Cannabis

Hi Lisa, can you see below from MLP and connect with MLA Olsen to schedule a meeting the week that she's

back?
Thanks!

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Popham, Lana" <L.Popham@leg.bc.ca>

Date: January 12, 2018 at 10:59:52 AM PST

To: "Olsen, Adam" <s.17

Ce: "Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EEX" <Jesswa.C.Smith@fzov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Happy New Year and Evergreen Cannabis

Hi Adam!s.22

5.22 I’1l get something into my calendar for us to chat ASAP s.22
s22  Copied Jessica so she can pop something into my calendar and confirm with you!

1
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Happy New Year!
Lana

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 12, 2018, at 8:43 AM, Olsen, Adam Y > wrote:

Happy New Year Lana!

| hope you got some well deserved time off over the holidays.

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

From: "Atkinson, Gregory AGRI:EX" <Gregory.Atkinson@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 at 3:07 PM

To: "Sperl, Aldous" <Aldous.Sperl@leg.bc.ca>

Ce: "Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX" <Jessica.C.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: SSI Schedule

Hi Aldous,

Thanks again for your patience while I got this together. Here is our schedule for the day:

9:45am-10:40am: SSI Abattoir (1447b Fulford-Ganges Rd)

10:50am-11:40am: The Root and Announcement (189 Beddis Rd)

11:50am-12:40pm: Burgoyne Valley Farm and Wendy Gilson (2232 Fulford-Ganges Rd)
12:50pm-2:00pm: SSI Seeds and Lunch (255 Tonybee Rd)

2:15pm-3:00pm: SST Mussels (576 Walkers Hook Rd)

3:15pm-4:15pm: Roundtable at Farmers Institute (351 Rainbow Rd)

4:30pm-5:15pm: Salt Spring Ales (270 Furness Rd)

The announcement is pertaining to $100,000 from the Rural Economic Dividend to be given to
the SSI Farmland Trust Society to be used for building The Root. As I’'m sure you can
understand, the announcement is embargoed at this point and will become public at 11:30 that
day. Ive cc’d Jess Smith as she will be the staff person on the ground that day. If you can please
let us know which events we can expect MLA Olsen and yourself, that would be helpful on our
end.

All the best,

Greg Atkinson
Executive Assistant to Hon Lana Popham

Minister of Agriculture
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Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hi Aldous,

Everything is on track for tomorrow. My work cell is =2

Jessica

Sent from my iPhone

Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

Thursday, November 2, 2017 9:06 PM
Sperl, Aldous LASS:EX

Atkinson, Gregory AGRIEX

Re: SS| Schedule

2 and we'll see you in the morning.

On Nov 2, 2017, at 6:08 PM, Sperl, Aldous <Aldous.Sperl@leg.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Greg and Jessica,

I just wanted to pass along my personal cell if there is any confusion or changes to the schedule
for tomorrow you can reach me at .22 Thank you!

Aldous Sperl

Chief of Staff for Adam Olsen, MLA
Saanich North and the Islands

From: Sperl, Aldous

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 3:26 PM
To: Atkinson, Gregory AGRI:EX
Cc: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

Subject: Re: SSI Schedule

Thanks for this Greg.

MLA Adam Olsen and myself will be at all of these events on Friday. We will take our own
transportation and will meet you at the locations described. We’ll be on the 9am Ferry over and

the 5:50 ferry back.
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